COUNTY OF VORK
MEM" RANDUM

DATE: April 1, 2024

TO: York County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Mark Bellamy, County Administrato

SUBJECT: Notification of Certain Procurements: New Law Enforcement Building

In accordance with the Board’s policy for the procurement of items in the County’s
approved Capital Improvements Program (CIP) involving goods and services costing
between $50,000 and $100,000, or when otherwise stipulated by a prior resolution,
notification is hereby given that staff has completed the following procurement
arrar 'ments as part of the new Law Enforcement building project.

A National ..re ..otection Association (I\..A) bi-directional amplifier system was
installed in the building, which is needed to amplify the coverage of the existing radio
system. The infrastructure and operational processes of the system are built on the
Motorola platform. In order to maintain the integrity of all associated systems, proprietary
equipment and existing services, the County purchased the product as a practical sole
source procurement from Motorola, for a cost of $79,812.

In _mse to tt 1 | to maintain the health and fitness of the County’s law
enforcement officers, fitness equipment was also purchased. This purchase was made
utilizing a competitively bid, Sourcewell cooperative contract which was awarded to Life
Fitness, LL.C at a cost of $75,185. The cooperative contract fulfills all of the requirements
of our County’s purchasing policy.
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